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Matilda Sanders 
-- 

From: Rhonda Dulgar [rhonda@landersandparsons.com] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: 

Attachments: 050045.FRF.motionl dayext.april28.doc 

Thursday, April 28, 2005 254 PM 

Electronic Filing for Dockets 050045-El and 0501 88-El 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

John T. LaVia, I l l  
Landers & Parsons, P.A. 
310 West College Avenue 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

jlavia@landersandDarsons.com 
(850) 681 -031 1 

b. Docket No. 050045-El and 050188-El 

In re: Petition for rate increase by Florida Power & Light Company and 
In re: 2005 Comprehensive Depreciation Studies by Florida Power & Light Company 

c. Document being filed on behalf of the Florida Retail Federation. 

d. There are a total of 3 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is The Florida Retail Federation's Unopposed Motion for One-Day 
Extension of Time to File a Response to Florida Power & Light Company's Motion to Dismiss. 

(see attached file: 050045.FRF.motionl dayext.april28.doc) 

Thank you for your attention and assistance in this matter. 

Rhonda Dulgar 
Secretary to John T. LaVia, Ill 
Phone: 850-681-031 1 
FAX: 850-224-5595 

ChdP email: rhonda@landersandparsonS._cS2.m 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Petition for rate increase ) Docket No. 050045-E1 
by Florida Power & Light Company 

In re: 2005 Comprehensive ) Docket No. 050188-E1 

Florida Power & Light Company ) Filed: April 28, 2005 

) 
) 

Depreciation Studies by ) 

THE FLORIDA RETAIL FEDERATION’S UNOPPOSED 

A RESPONSE TO FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY’S 
MOTION TO DISMISS 

MOTION FOR ONE-DAY EXTENSION OF TIME TO FILE 

, The Florida Retail Federation (“FRF”), pursuant to Rule 28- 

106.204 (1) , Florida Administrative Code (”F.A.C.”) , hereby files 

its request for a one-day extension of time (until and including 

May 3, 2005) to file its response to Florida Power & Light 

Company’s (“FPL”) Motion to Dismiss FRF’s Petition to Conduct 

General Rate Case and Request for Hearing (“FPL’s Motion to 

Dismiss”), and in support thereof states: 

1. FPL filed its Motion to Dismiss on April 25, 2005. 

Pursuant to Rule 28-106.204, F.A.C., FRF‘s response to FPL’s 

Motion to Dismiss is due on May 2, 2005. 

2. FRF’s lead counsel has a previously scheduled commitment 

out of state and will not return to the office until May 2, 

Accordingly, FRF requests a one-day extension of time, until May 

3, 2005, to file its response to FPL’s Motion to Dismiss. 

2005. 

3. FRF‘s counsel has consulted with FPL’s counsel, Natalie 



Smith, and Ms. Smith indicated that FPL does not object to the 

requested extension of time. 

WHEREFORE, FRF respectfully requests a one-day extension of 

time, up to and including May 3, 2005, to file its response to 

FPL’s Motion to Dismiss. 

Respectfully submitted this 28th day of April, 2005. 

s /  John T. LaVia, I11 
Robert Scheffel Wright 
Florida Bar No. 966721 
John T. LaVia, 111 
Florida Bar No. 853666 
LANDERS & PARSONS, P.A. 
310 West College Avenue (ZIP 32301) 
Post Office Box 271 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302 
(850) 681-0311 Telephone 
(850) 224-5595 Facsimile 

Attorneys f o r  the Florida 
Retail Federation 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the 
foregoing has been furnished by electronic mail ( * )  and U.S. Mail 
this 28th day of April, 2005, to the following: 

Cochran Keating, E s q .  * John W .  McWhirter, Esq.* 
Katherine Fleming, Esq. McWhirter Reeves Davidson 
Jeremy Susac, E s q .  Kaufman & Arnold, P.A. 
Office of the General Counsel 400 North Tampa Street 
Florida Public Service Commission Suite 2450 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard Tampa, FL 33602 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

~ Harold A. McLean, E s q . *  Timothy J. Perry, Esq.* 
Patricia Christiansen, E s q .  McWhirter Reeves Davidson 
Office of the Public Counsel Kaufman & Arnold, P.A. 
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 117 South Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Thomas P. & Genevieve E. Twomey 
3984 Grand Meadows Blvd. 
Melbourne, FL 32934 

R. Wade Litchfield, Esq.* 
Natalie F. Smith, E s q .  
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 

Mr. Bill Walker, Esq.* 
Florida Power & Light Company 
215 South Monroe Street 
Suite 810 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Michael B. Twomey, E s q . *  
P.O. Box 5256 
Tallahassee, FL 32314 

Bruce May, Esq.* 
Holland & Knight 
P.O. Drawer 810 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 

David Brown/Alan Jenkins* 
Commercial Group 
McKenna Long & Aldridge 
One Peachtree Street NE 
Suite 5300 
Atlanta, GA 30308 

Ma) or Craig Pau1son* 
Federal Executive Agencies Miami-Dade County 
C/O AFCESA/ULT Public Schools 
139 Barnes Drive 1450 NE 2nd Avenue 
Tyndall Air Force Base, FL 32403 Miami, FL 33132 

Jaime Torrens 

s/ John T. LaVia, I11 
Attorney 
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